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RFP Update 
Please note that an updated version of the 2024 South King County Outreach RFP was posted 
on November 1, 2024 with an updated link to the Editable SKC Outreach Services RFP 
Application. The updated links have been included in this update and within the Smartsheet 
Submission Form.  

Is it possible for the deadline to be extended? 
The deadline unfortunately cannot be extended due to funding requirements.  

When is the last day to submit question regarding the 2024 South King County 
(SKC) Outreach Services RFP to rfp@kcrha.org? 
Questions must be submitted by November 4, 202,4 at 5:00 PM PST. 

Where can I find the Information Session recording and slide deck? 
The recording will be posted to KCRHA’s YouTube Channel in 1-2 business days.  

The slide deck can be found via this link: SKC Outreach Services RFP Info Session Slides. 

What type of agencies are eligible to apply? 
Non-profit and faith-based organizations are the only type eligible for this funding opportunity. 

Does the awarded agency or KCRHA determine which encampment or 
population is most vulnerable/should be prioritized? 
That will be determined by the awarded agency. KCRHA will collaborate and share information 
with the awarded agency throughout the funding period.  

 

https://kcrha.org/wp-content/uploads/2024/11/2024_South-King-County_Outreach-Services_RFP_updated-11012024.pdf
https://kcrha.org/wp-content/uploads/2024/11/Editable_South-King-County_Outreach-Services_RFP_Application_Updated_11012024.docx
https://kcrha.org/wp-content/uploads/2024/11/Editable_South-King-County_Outreach-Services_RFP_Application_Updated_11012024.docx
https://app.smartsheet.com/b/form/66c1e87fd3e54360a319f9e5cb79844e
https://app.smartsheet.com/b/form/66c1e87fd3e54360a319f9e5cb79844e
mailto:rfp@kcrha.org
https://www.youtube.com/@KC_RHA
https://kcrha.org/wp-content/uploads/2024/10/2024_South-King-County_Outreach-Services_Info-Session-Slides_10302024.pdf
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